
 
Your Ref:  20011232 
Our Ref:  AYB/FEA/2218/5 
 
Dictated 29 March 2019 
01 April 2019 
 
Ms Kate Mignano 
Case Manager 
The Planning Inspectorate 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House 
Temple Quay 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 
 
By email to: NorthamptonGateway@pins.gsi.gov.uk 
 
 
Dear Ms Mignano 
 
S G Dunkley – Hyde Farm, Blisworth Road, Roade - Objection 
 
I write on behalf of my client Mr Stuart Dunkley of Hyde Farm, Roade, in order to confirm that he has 
now reached agreement with Roxhill (Junction 15) Ltd in connection with the land belonging to him 
and tenanted by him which would be affected by the scheme.  Agreement has been reached and I am 
therefore instructed to withdraw our earlier objection.   
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
A Y Brodie 
Email: alistair.brodie@bletsoes.co.uk 
 
c.c.  S Dunkley / R Parker / S Hunter / I Rigby 
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